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Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

From: Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.com]

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2008 6:44 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Lisa Bennett; Michael Twomey; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com;

john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Walls, J. Michael; Triplett, Dianne; wade_litchfield@fpl.com;
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com
Subject: Filing: Docket 080009

Attachments: Docket 08009 PEF Notice Service Responses OPC 1st interrogatories.pdf

Docket 08009

:F Notice Servic
<<Docket 08009 PEF Notice Service Responses OPC 1lst Interrogatories.pdfss

Docket 080009-EI In re: Nuclear Power Plant Cost Recovery Clause
This electronic filing is made by:

Dianne M. Triplett

Carlton Fields, P.A.

4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste 1000
Tampa, FL 33607
dtriplettecarltonfields.com

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida

Consisting of 2 pages

Attached for filing and e-service is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Notice of Service of
Responses to OPC's First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-21)
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre;: Nuclear Power Plant Cost
Recovery Clause

Docket No. 080009-E]

Submitted for Filing: April 21, 2008

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC’S
NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES TO
OPC'S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-21)

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. hereby gives notice of service of Progress Energy Florida’s

responses to Office of Public Counsel First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-21) via electronic

delivery and Federal Express to Stephen C. Burgess, Associate Public Counsel, as counsel of

record and a copy furnished to Lisa Bennett/Jennifer Brubaker, Staff Counsel, in accordance

with the March 31, 2008 Order Establishing Procedure.

R. Alexander Glenn

Deputy General Counsel

PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE
COMPANY, LLC

Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

Telephone:  (727) 820-5587

Facsimile: (727) 820-5519

13012014.1

Respectfully submitted,

M/—;\D{\ tucmo

Jamcs Michael Walls

Florida Bar No. 0706242
Dianne M. Triplett

Florida Bar No. 0872431
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A.
Post Office Box 3239

Tampa, FL 33601-3239
Telephone:  (813) 223-7000
Facsimile: (813) 229-4133
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to

S
counsel and parties of record as indicated below via U.S. Mail this?/_\ day of April, 2008.

Lisa Bennett / Jennifer Brubaker

Staff Attorney

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd

Tallahassee 32399

Phone: (850) 413-6218

Facsimile: (850)413-6184

Email: lbennett@@psc.state.fl.us
ibrubaker@psc.state.fl.us

R. Wade Litchfield / John Butler
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
Phone: (561) 691-7101

Fax: (561)691-7135

Email: wade litchfield@ipl.com

Michael B. Twomey

Post Office Box 5256

Tallahassee, FL 32305

Phone: (850) 421-9530

Email: miketwomey(dtalstar.com
As counsel to AARP

13012914.1

kj}; Attorney f

J.R. Kelly / Stephen C. Burgess
Office of the Public Counsel

c¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison St., Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Phone: (850) 488-9330

Email: burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us

John W. McWhirter, Jr.
c/o McWhirter Law Firm
400 North Tampa Street, Stc. 2450
Tampa, FL 33602
Phone: (813) 224-0866
Fax: (813)221-1854
Email: jmcwhirter@mac-law.com
As counsel to Florida Industrial Power
Users Group

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Ste. 800
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-7740
Phone: (561) 691-7101

Fax: (850)222-9768

Email: paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com




